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Tom Devitt <tdevitt@fairport.org>

Our Google Docs growth

Karen Milburn <KMilburn@rhnet.org>
To: Tom Devitt <tdevitt@fairport.org>, "Henderson, David" <HendersonD@victorschools.org>

Here’s what we're doing at R-H. It's amazing!

Dave, are you also using Gmail for your staff email?
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From: Tom Devitt [mailto:tdevitt@fairport.org]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 9:23 AM
To: Henderson, David; Karen Milburn
Subject: Re: Our Google Docs growth

Holy Cow Dave. That is awesome!!!! | want to see Karen's now:)

Thomas Devitt
Director of Technology

Fairport Central School District

38 W. Church St.
Fairport, NY 14450

Fairport Apps Resources
http://fapps.blog.fairport.org/

On Fri, Nov 21, 2014 at 9:16 AM, Henderson, David <HendersonD@victorschools.org> wrote:

Tom,

Wanted to share with you our growth in Google Docs. Thanks for the assistance in getting this up and running, it is a big hit with staff and students

Dave

Fri,
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David Henderson

Director of Computer Services
Victor Central Schools

953 High Street

Victor, NY 14564
585-924-3252 x1110 Desk
585-944-6306 Cell
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